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Vendor Questions and Answers 
Request for Proposals 19RFP108 

Private Duty Nursing Services  

Issue Date: February 22, 2019 

1. How many providers does the district currently anticipate needing? 
There are currently two healthcare agencies providing private duty nurses.  The purpose of 
this RFP is to ensure a pool of qualified agencies to provide services as demand requires.   

  

2. What was the annual expenditure from this contract for the last school year? 
Approximately $300,000 was spent on private duty nurses last school year.  

  

3. How many students will be receiving services, by discipline, under this RFP? 
Services will be for students eligible for special education. Number of students is to be 
determined 



9.



21. What are the current rates of pay? 
Maxim (RN = $50/hr; LVN = $38.00/hr) 
Epic (RN = $48.00/hr; LVN = $36.00/hr) 

  

22. Is the vendor required to be a Home Health Care Agency? 
No, as long they meet and perform all of the requirements stated in the RFP. 

  

23. We are currently licensed to provide home health services in California and Washington, but 
not in Texas. We are licensed in the State of Texas and can contract with school districts as a 
Nurse Registry Agency.   



32. Will current temporary staff flip to the awarded company? 
No 

  

33. What is the current bill rate per hour you are paying the position specified (RN & LVN)? 
Maxim (RN = $50/hr; LVN = $38.00/hr) 
Epic (RN = $48.00/hr; LVN = $36.00/hr) 


